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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 22 - Senior Portraits, President's Lecture,

Tambra's Voice Studio, LEAPS-T Internship Fair 2019, Student CIAA Tournament
Information, and more ...

Student Wire |Hhsan,

Today: Senior Portraits

The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are
taking senior yearbook portraits today and tomorrow in
Room 140 of the Student Union Building. Please see the
attachment for more details.

Contact: Brian Dubenion
Read More

January 24: President’s Lecture

President Allen will give a presentation on January 24 from 12:30 to
1:45 pm in the Science Center, Room 123, on the values of a liberal arts
education and what it means to Learn. Liberate. Lead. Students, alumni,
faculty, staff and members of the community are welcome to attend.
Read more

January 24: Tambra's Voice Studio

Voice actor Tambra J, who has voiced countless commercials,
narrations, animations and more, will share her experience and the craft
and business of voice over work. Join us in the Ware Center Theater for
two interactive workshops that are great for anyone interested in
developing their public speaking skills as well as students in the mass
communications and visual and performing arts departments. Please
see below for more details.

Contact: Carla Sarratt

Read More


https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LINC2018LASTCHANCE- SENIOR PORTRAIS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/president-allen-presents-learn-liberate-lead-spring-2019
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tambra%27s Voice Studio Flyer.pdf

LEAPS-T Internship Fair 2019

Please see the attached regarding the LEAPS-T Internship for 2019
starting at 12:30 pm on January 31 in the Science Center, Room 123.
Contact: John Chikwem

Read More

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament.
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann

Read More / Registration form

Inclement Weather Information

Please click the below links for information on university procedures
and dining services during inclement weather.

University Inclement Weather Info

Dining Services Inclement Weather Info

New Financial Aid App

Financial Aid encourages you to download the new myStudentAid app
now to make completing your financial aid processes easier. This
application allows you to track your total and annual loan balances and
complete FAFSA’s each year. Parents are also able to check your loan
balances and apply for Parent PLUS loans by logging in with their FSA ID.
Contact: Danielle Smithson

Read more

Athletics News

Johnson and Potter Sweep CIAA Men's Indoor Track and Field Weekly
Awards

Lions Fall at Fayetteville State

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success
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1570 Baltimore Pike

Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA
Phone: 484-365-7222


https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Internship Fair 2019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official CIAA Student Flyer for Lincoln.png
https://lulions.com/documents/2018/12/7/2019_ALUMNI_LINCOLN_UNIVERSITY_CIAA_RESERVATION_FORMS.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/inclement-weather
https://www.lincoln.edu/student-life/campus-living/dining-services
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/FFA.jpg
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/16/mens-track-field-johnson-and-potter-sweep-ciaa-mens-indoor-track-and-field-weekly-awards.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/11/womens-basketball-lions-fall-at-fayetteville-state.aspx
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